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Legislative File No:  2010-0036 

 

TO:  Mayor and City Council Members 

 

FROM: Michael Hartner, Director - Parks & Forestry, Ext. 2552 

 

DATE: January 13, 2010 

 

SUBJECT:  Bloomer Park Velodrome Management Agreement 

 

 

REQUEST: 

We are requesting the Rochester Hills City Council to approve the ten-year “Bloomer Park Velodrome 

Management Agreement” that will cover the period of 2010-2020.  

 

 

BACKGROUND: 

Under a previous 10-year agreement, the Velodrome Non-Profit Corporation constructed the velodrome 

facility in 1999 and donated the facility to the City of Rochester Hills.  They have been successfully 

operating the velodrome facility under this prior 10-year agreement without incident.  With the expiration 

of that agreement and the continued success of the velodrome operation to date, the City of Rochester 

Hills prepared a new 10-year agreement with the Velodrome Non-Profit Corporation to continue the 

management of this facility for the period of 2010-2020.  Our City Attorney John Staran has reviewed the 

document and his comments have been incorporated into the final document that is being presented. 

 

RECOMMENDATION: 

We are recommending that the 2010-2020 Bloomer Park Velodrome Management Agreement be 

approved. 
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